

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Dalia El-Sayed Desouky



GENERAL INFORMATION

Name: Dalia El-Sayed Desouky

Gender: Female.

Nationality: Egyptian.

Date of Birth: December 18th 1975.

Marital Status: Married with three kids.

Place of Birth: Saudi Arabia

Home address: Gamal Abd El-Naser St., Shebeen Al-Koom, Menoufiya, Egypt.
Al-Salama street, Taif city, KSA.

Mobil: 00966537125590 & 966-556800807

E-mail: daliadesouky1234@gmail.com

Work address: Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University - Egypt.

Current address Department of Family and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University, KSA

Major Acad. Discipline: Public Health and Community Medicine

Present Occupation: **Assistant professor of Public Health and Community Medicine**, Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University - Egypt.
Assistant Professor of Public Health and Community Medicine, Department of Family and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University, KSA

September- 2016 **Assistant professor of Public Health and Community Medicine,**

Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University - Egypt.

2011-2016

Lecturer of Public Health and Community Medicine.

Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University - Egypt.

October (2010):

Assistant Professor of Public Health and Community Medicine, Department of Family and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University, KSA

Husband

Lecturer of Biochemistry, Chemistry Department, Faculty of Sciences, Benha University, Benha–Egypt.

Assistant Professor at Biochemistry, Pharmacology and Toxicology Department, College of Pharmacy, Taif University, KSA

Telephone No.

(00966537125590, 00966556800807, 0020482329240, 0020181917004)

E-mail

Daliadesouky1234@gmail.com &

Mohamed_omar2005@yahoo.com

EDUCATION

September-2016

Assistant Prof. of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University –Egypt.

2011-2016

Assistant Prof. of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University- KSA.

Lecturer of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University –Egypt.

2007- 2010

Ph.D. in Public Health. Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University - Egypt.

Title of the Ph.D. thesis:

“Quality of Health care Provided to Patients Involved in Road Traffic Accidents (RTAs) Attending the Emergency Hospital of Menofia University”.

2008-2009

Ph.D. 2nd an introductory academic year in:

- Public health,
- Quality of health care,
- Genetics and public health, and
- Environmental health.

2007-2008

Ph.D. 1st an introductory academic year in:

- Microbiology,
- Paracytology, and
- Epidemiology.

2002-2007

Master degree in Public Health from the Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt.

Title of the Master thesis:

“Urinary iodine as an indicator of iodine deficiency in a sample of basic school children in Menof district, Menofia governorate”.

2001-2002

Pre-mater courses in: Environmental health, Biostatistics; Microbiology, Psychology, and Epidemiology

2000-2001

Physician, House Officer. Menofia Governorate Public Hospitals, Menofia, Egypt.

General Grade: Excellent

1993-1999 **M.B.Ch.B**, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt.
General Grade: Very Good with Honour Degree.

WORKING EXPERIENCE:

August 2016 **Assistant Prof. of Public Health**, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University –Egypt.

2011- 2016 **Assistant Professor of Public Health and Community Medicine** at the Department of Family and community medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University, KSA.

2011- 2011 **Lecturer of Public Health and Community Medicine** at the Department of Public Health and community medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt.

2007- 2011 **Assistant Lecturer of Public Health and Community Medicine** at the Department of Public Health and community medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt.

2001- 2007 **Demonstrator** at the Department of Public Health and community medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menoufia University, Egypt.

2000-2001 **Physician "House officer"** at Menofia governorate public hospitals, Menoufia, Egypt.

COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP AT THE FACULTY OF MEDICINE, TAIF UNIVERSITY, KSA.

- Member of the scientific research committee
- Member of the committee of the article file
- Member of the statistical analysis committee
- Member of the monitoring and evaluation unit of the program Committee

- Member of the committee of the quality standards
- Member of the academic performance evaluation committee
- Member of the E-learning committee
- Chairman of the administrative files committee

RESEARCH PROJECTS:

- **Principle investigator** in a research project titled “Study of Goitre Prevalence and Iodine Deficiency by Measuring Urinary Iodine Concentration in a Sample of School Children in Taif City”. *Of the published research:* "Mohamed Omar, Dalia Desouky. Environmental, urinary iodine status and prevalence of goitre among schoolchildren in a high altitude area of Saudi Arabia. Pakistan Journal of Medical Sciences, 2015;31(2):414-419". Available at:
<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4476353/pdf/PJMS-31-414.pdf>
- **Principle investigator** in a research project titled “Epidemiology of Depression, Anxiety and Obsessive Compulsive Disorders among Secondary School girls in Taif City, KSA”. *Of the published research:* "Dalia Desouky, Reda Ibrahim, Mohamed Omar. Prevalence and Comorbidity of Depression, Anxiety and Obsessive Compulsive Disorders among Saudi Secondary School Girls, Taif Area, KSA. Archives of Iranian Medicine, 2015; 234-238". Available at:
http://www.aimjournal.ir/pdf/files/60_ap2015_008.pdf
- **Assistant investigator** in a research project titled: " The Relation between Exposure to Environmental Tobacco Smoke and the Quantity of Cotinine in the Urine of School Children in Taif City, Saudi Arabia". *Of the published research:* Dalia El Sayed Desouky, Gamal Elnemr, Ali Alnawawy, Azza Ali Taha. The Relation between Exposure to Environmental Tobacco Smoke and the Quantity of Cotinine in the Urine of School Children in Taif City, Saudi Arabia. Asian Pa-

cific Journal of Cancer Prevention, 2016; 17 (1), 139-145. Available at:
http://www.apocpcontrol.org/paper_file/issue_abs/Volume17_No1/139-145%2010.2%20Dalia%20Desouky.pdf

PROFESSIONAL AWARDS

2017: Awarded a certificate of appreciation from the department of family and community medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Taif University, KSA for her effective performance and her cooperation in the teaching and administrative activities of the department.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

- Quality of health care.
- Research methodology
- Environmental health.
- Maternal and Child Health.
- School health.
- Geriatric health.
- Health education.
- Medical statistics.
- Nutrition.
- Rural health.
- Social health.
- Epidemiology of communicable and non- communicable diseases.
- Research methodology
- Patient safety

PERSONAL COURSES & CERTIFICATES

- 2005-2006:** Participated as a member in medical convoys organized by the faculty of medicine and Menoufiya university to (Tokh dalaka, Meet elmoose, Al-bandariya & Almeselha), Egypt
- 2012:** Participated as a speaker of breast cancer health education campaign, held at faculty of education, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2012:** Participated in “OSCE” workshop held in Taif university, Saudi Arabia_
- 2012:** Participated as a speaker in ”how to design and interpret a medical survey” workshop, held at the centre of continuous medical education, Taif university, Saudi Arabia
- 2013:** Attended the world kidney day held at the college of applied medical sciences, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2013:** Attended the osteoporosis day held at the college of applied medical sciences, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2014:** Attended the down’s syndrome day, held at the college of applied medical sciences, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2014:** Attended the “women without waterpipes” workshop held at the college of applied medical sciences, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2014:** Attended the “A promise is a promise: time for action to end violence against women” symposium held at the college of applied medical sciences, Taif university, Saudi Arabia
- 2014:** Attended the “facilitating small group discussion” workshop held at the centre of continuous medical education, Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2015:** Participated as a speaker and coordinator of breast cancer health education campaign, held in March, at Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2016:** Coordinate the “World Cancer Day” held at Taif University, Saudi Arabia

- 2016:** Participated as a coordinator of breast cancer health education campaign, held in October at Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2016:** Attended the "Introduction to communication & physical examination workshop" held at Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2016:** Attended a workshop on "Team based learning" held at Taif University, Saudi Arabia
- 2017** Attended the continuous medical education "CME" activity of "Family & community medicine monthly meeting" accredited by the Saudi Commission for health Specialities, in April, at intercontinental Taif, KSA
- 2017:** Attended the continuous medical education "CME" activity of "Family & community medicine monthly meeting" accredited by the Saudi Commission for health Specialities, in May, at King Abdulaziz Specialist Hospital, Taif, KSA
- 2017:** Participated as a coordinator of Tuberculosis health education campaign, held in at Taif University, Saudi Arabia.

ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS & COMPETENCIES

- Administration, management, strategic planning
- Competent in projects and team management
- Team motivator and an individually motivated
- Task oriented
- Excellent coordination and negotiations skills
- Easily adaptable to multicultural environment and new techniques and procedures
- Excellent communication and capacity building skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Coordination of community medicine, research methodology and patient safety courses and family medicine module at the faculty of medicine, Taif university
- Principle and assistant investigator of projects funded by Taif university:
 - 1- Prevalence and Comorbidity of Depression, Anxiety and Obsessive Compulsive Disorders among Saudi Secondary School Girls, Taif Area, KSA
 - 2- Environmental, urinary iodine status and prevalence of goitre among schoolchildren in a high altitude area of Saudi Arabia
 - 3- The Relation between Exposure to Environmental Tobacco Smoke (ETS) and the Quantity of Cotinine in the Urine of a Sample of School Children in Taif City, Saudi Arabia

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE:

Good command of :

- SPSS
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point)

LANGUAGES

- Arabic: native
- English: fluent

PUBLICATIONS

- Marwa M. Eid; Basant M. Elnady, Fatma M. Abdel Aty; **Dalia Desouky**. Dual effect of sacral and lower limb neuro-modulation in urge incontinence. *The Egyptian Journal of Hospital Medicine*, 2012; 48: 439– 451. Available at: http://egyptianjournal.net78.net/48_10.pdf
- **Dalia Desouky**, Hala Marawan. Awareness and Experience of Sexual Harassment. *Asia Journal of Public Health*, 2013; 4(1): 16-26. Available at:

http://www.asiaph.org/admin/img_topic/847203Dalia.pdf

- **Dalia Desouky**, Mohamed Omar, Dalal Nemenqani, Jaweed Jabbar, Nighat Tarak-Khan. Risk factors of non-communicable diseases among female university students of the Health Colleges of Taif University. *International Journal of Medicine and Medical Sciences*, 2014, 6(3): 97-107. Available at: <http://www.academicjournals.org/journal/IJMMS/article-full-text-pdf/96777F344995>
- **Dalia Desouky**, Nighat Tariq-Khan. Refractive error among a sample of Female Primary School Children in Taif City, KSA. *International Journal of Public Health and Epidemiology*, 2014; 3(10): 89-97. Available at: <http://www.internationalscholarsjournals.org/download.php?id=901789973390143393.pdf&type=application/pdf&op=1>
- Mohamed Omar, **Dalia Desouky**. Environmental, urinary iodine status and prevalence of goitre among schoolchildren in a high altitude area of Saudi Arabia. *Pakistan Journal of Medical Sciences*, 2015;31(2):414-419. Available at: <http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4476353/pdf/PJMS-31-414.pdf>
- **Dalia Desouky**, Azza A. Effects of a training program about breast cancer and breast self-examination among female students at Taif University. *Journal of Egyptian Public Health Association*, 2015; 90:8–13. Available at: <http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25853539>
- **Dalia Desouky**, Reda Ibrahim, Mohamed Omar. Prevalence and Comorbidity of Depression, Anxiety and Obsessive Compulsive Disorders among Saudi Secondary School Girls, Taif Area, KSA. *Archives of Iranian Medicine*, 2015; 234-238. Available at: http://www.aimjournal.ir/pdffiles/60_ap2015_008.pdf
- **Dalia. Desouky**, Zaynab Kasemy, Alaa Abdel-Hamid, Mohamed Omar. Insulin

- Resistance and Prediabetes in HepatitisCVirus Patients. *The American Journal of the Medical Sciences*, 2015; 350(2): 77-80. Available at: <http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26086154>
- **Dalia Desouky**, Reda Ibrahim. Internet Addiction and Psychological Morbidity among Menoufia University Students, Egypt. *American Journal of Public Health Research*, 2015; 3(5):192-198. Available at: <http://pubs.sciepub.com/ajphr/3/5/3/>
 - **Dalia El Sayed Desouky**, Gamal Elnemr, Ali Alnawawy, Azza Ali Taha. The Relation between Exposure to Environmental Tobacco Smoke and the Quantity of Cotinine in the Urine of School Children in Taif City, Saudi Arabia. *Asian Pacific Journal of Cancer Prevention*, 2016; 17 (1), 139-145. http://www.apocpcontrol.org/paper_file/issue_abs/Volume17_No1/139-145%2010.2%20Dalia%20Desouky.pdf
 - Zeinab Kasemy, **Dalia Elsayed desouky**, Gafar abdelrasoul. Sexual fantasy, masturbation and pornography among Egyptians. *Sexuality and culture*, 2016; 20(1):1-13
 - **Dalia Desouky** Heba Allam .. Occupational stress, anxiety and depression among Egyptian teachers. *Journal of Epidemiology and Global Health*, 2017;7:191-198

REFERENCES:

- Prof. Dr. Taghreed Farahat. Professor of Public health and Community Medicine, Department of Public health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt. E-mail: taghreedmfarahat@yahoo.co.uk

- Prof. Dr. Etemad El- Shreef. Professor of Public health and Community Medicine, Department of Public health and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, Assuit University, Egypt. E-mail: etemadelshreef2013@gmail.com
- Prof. Dr. Gaafar Abd El-Rasol, Professor of Occupational Medicine, Department of Public health and Community Medicine. Faculty of Medicine, Menofia University, Egypt. E-mail: gafaar237@yahoo.com